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Attachments:

From: Julie Pannone

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 3:05 PM

To: 'Cicciarella, Bob'; 'Sallee, Joe'

Cc: Samantha Cunningham

Subject: Handtevy Quotes for Code Blue Phase 17
Importance: High

Chief Cicciarella,

Attached you will find the current quotes for the Handtevy system you requested from Code Blue
Phase 17. The first quote is identical to your initial request however the pricing has gone up
substantially and there are associated shipping costs. Your original quote was for $1,625.00 which
didn’t include shipping and the current quote is for $2,599.69. If we order this identical system for
you the additional expense to Kachemak ES would be $1,381.69.



We did request an additional quote for you without the Medical Equipment. We have other services
ordering this system and due to the substantial cost increase they have chosen to order the system
without the medical equipment. They felt they had most of the items on hand already and could
order the additional items themselves at a lessor cost. | have also included the list of items that the
Medical Equipment includes. If you choose to order the system without the medical equipment the
total quote is for $1,813.74, which includes shipping. The additional cost to Kachemak ES would be
$595.74.

What | need to know is which quote would you like us to order from and can Kachemak ES cover the
additional cost.

Please feel free to call me with any questions you may have.
Julie

Julie Pannone

Finance Manager

Southern Region EMS Council
907-562-6449









